Clayton Valley Charter High School Parent Faculty Club – General Meeting Tuesday, December 15, 2020 at 7:00pm Google Meet Online

## Minutes

V.

I. Call to Order/President's Welcome/ Introductions - Veronica Miller Add list of attendees

# II. **Principal's Report** - Jeff Anderson

ADD INITIAL PART OF REPORT PLS. Staying safe. Next step, trying to bring larger groups of kids coming back on campus. Have plans, don't know at this time when that will be rolled out. Hoping for second quarter rolled out, based on County regulations and protocols.

## III. Faculty Representative Report – Sarah Lovick

Home work hours were extended this week. Student survey was sent out, waiting on feedback from all kids. Asking for feedback, pls encourage kids to complete it. Grades are due on Friday, so Friday evening, whatever is showing in power school will be it. Instant info! For English class, some grades may not be finished by Friday – reach out to teachers.

#### IV. Leadership/Student Report No Report

**Review of Minutes from November 17, 2020** Minutes reviewed. Need to amend November minutes with name corrections for Jen RAMAN and xxx. Motion from Jen Raman to approve minutes with changes, second by Veronica Miller. All approved, no 'nays' nor 'abstentions.' Minutes approved.

#### VI. Treasurer's report/review/update - Jim Hawk

Not many changes. All fundraising cks have come through, paid Board insurance. Accounting is current through end of November. Not many activities with lockdown. Veronica is now on bank account, can sign cks.

#### VII. Fundraising report/update - Carole Battle and Janet Fribley

Columbia Update, amount is abt \$500! New opportunity, RX fundraising, goal is to increase Rx prescriptions at Rite Aide stores, not too many in the area. Since its linked primarily to new RXs, could be sensitive issue, may not be good to promote. Wanted others to review.

Planning Dine and Donate for January place and date TBD.

# VIII. Senior Activities – Kristina Hubbard

Not much to report. Did not pay deposit on event for Six Flags but didn't hear back from individual. We expect to make last minute plans for any event and are ready to roll when the time comes. FB post, asking wif we can do a drive through event? It is allowed but prob too late for this week. Honor Roll will happen in the spring + Happy Birthday shout out. Can try and coordinate something for Seniors. Getting feedback from kids that they need events. Let's try to do something. Lunch for Seniors? During third week of classes, seniors will be on campus to switch books, maybe can do activity. Jeff will ck with Janet and see if an event can be planned for that day and get back to us - Kristina tomorrow.

# IX. Hospitality – Jen Raman

Talked abt doing cocoa and donuts for teachers but after much consideration, decided to send Holiday Cards. Janet Thys will help us send holiday Spirit.

#### X. Old Business

Shed: Need keys, Jen will follow up with Dawn and report back in January. Want to install key pad for access. Jeff an Kyle will see abt getting a new key for it, figure out plan for shed. We need to do inventory of what's in it!

# XI. New Business

No new business

# XII. Open Forum

## XIII. Adjourn

Meeting Adjourned at 7:50 PM

NEXT PFC MEETING TUESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2021 @ 700PM LIBRARY & GOOGLE MEET